Members present: Amy Webber, Paul Fritz, Marian Milender, Shirley VanDee, Mike Adrian, Denise Clarahan & JoAnn Zager.

Guests present: Carol Robison & Rosemary Pacha

Marian Milender led everyone in the opening prayer.

President Marian Milender called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m. at Mother Cabrini, Richland.

Carol Robison read the minutes of the March 12, 2014 meeting. There were a couple of corrections made to the minutes. Under Liturgy Alter is correctly spelled Altar. Under Altar Rosary we received a \$200.00 donation for the soup supper therefore the profit was \$1400.00 & under Finance the \$1800.00 mentioned there was for sewer repair at St. Joseph's. Paul Fritz made a motion to the approve the minutes as corrected and Amy Webber seconded the motion.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Christian Service/Social Action-Barb Hood delivered the food to the pantry in April. Thanks to all those that are helping with this effort.

Family Life-There will be a breakfast held the 1st Sunday of May, May 4th, at St. Joseph's after 8:30 A.M. mass. This is the First Communion & Mother's Day Breakfast fundraiser.

Liturgy-The Choir is meeting & practicing for Holy Week. It is all planned & ready to go. They will be staying with the same mass they have been using & will introduce a new mass later in the year.

Maintenance-There are some shingles blown off the roof at St. Joseph's on 2 sides. Curt Mottet is getting Jeff Andeway to come in & replace those shingles. They believe it is a wind issue.

St. Joseph's purchased a new microphone as the cord was bad on the old microphone set. The cost for this was \$500.00.

Paul Fritz said the light at the South door at St. Joseph's was working.

Carl Cavner came & took the antenna off the roof & fixed the shingles at the Richland Rectory. The cost was \$125.00. He gave an estimate of \$50.00 to fix the porch there as well.

The lawns haven't been cleaned yet. Mike moved rock out of grass into the parking lot at Mother Cabrini. St. Joseph's has a lot of leaves & tree limbs that need removed. Gerald Pacha trimmed the rose bushes around St. Joseph's lighted sign. We talked about a Saturday cleanup. Carol offered to have the religious Ed, K-7, kids help with yard cleanup such as picking up sticks & leaves on Wednesday, April 16th at 6:00 P.M.. We are going to post something in the bulletin to recruit adult help as well.

Faith Formation-Rosemary Pacha took Carol to listen to a speaker on March 25th that was put on by the diocese. Yard cleanup, Stations of the Cross & discussing their motto will be held on Wednesday April 16th. May 21st is their last meeting.

Church life-The week of March 9th Marian started Church Life Corner & Trivia on our website. The last 5 weeks we have had 19-31 visits with the normal at around 10-15.

Altar Rosary-Planning the menu for the Pleasant Plain School Alumni that will be meeting on Saturday June 14th, 2014. They meet every 2 years.

Finance-Amy Webber spoke about the Profit & Loss budget sheet. This is posted in the bulletin once a month. The Parishioners liked the detail. The offerings have increased. The Finance Committee will continue to monitor the budget but it is looking much better.

OLD BUSINESS-Discussed the pledge cards.

NEW BUSINESS

We discussed the Parish Committees and how important these are to the Parish & Parishioners. Getting people in the Parish involved is important. Shirley discussed the Picture Directory. She had a brochure from My Church Family Album. They do nothing but church directories and they have a lot of different features such as disks & pocket directories. The church directory was last done in 2010 for the 2011 book. Shirley will inquire about a chance of holding this in fall of 2014.

Donna Duwa will distribute the eggs for the Easter Egg Hunt. Shirley is picking up the candy. Easter Sunday morning mass with be at Mother Cabrini. Dan & Barb Mottet will oversee the Easter bon fire.

Reflect on a motto between now & the next meeting.

There were no further comments by guests.

We all recited the closing prayer.

Marian Milender made the motion to adjourn the meeting & Paul Fritz seconded the motion. The time was 9:10 P.M.

The next meeting with be held Wednesday, May 14th, 2014 at 7 p.m. at St. Joseph.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Clarahan